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LIU Lucia

From: LIU Lucia
Sent: Tuesday, July 6, 2021 5:00 PM
To: Import Manifest – Jeddah; jed.frontdesk
Cc: xia.wbteam
Subject: TELEX RELEASE NOTICE：XIA0683319  KOTA PELANGI / 0RD9SW1MA     CNXMN -

SAJED -SAJED

 

 

TO:JEDDAH  

CC:H.O/DOC DEPT  

CC:OTHER RECIPIENTS  

RE:TELEX RELEASE  

===================================  

1.OB/L NO: XIA0683319 

2.CNTRNO.:  

APZU4554381 

3.VSL VOY:KOTA PELANGI / 0RD9SW1MA 

4.POL:XIAMEN 

5.POD:JEDDAH 

6.FPD:*****  

7.SHIPPER:  

MYGA TRADING LLC LIMITED 

UNIT D 16/F ONE CAPITAL PLACE 18 

LUARD RD WAN CHAI HK 

ATTN:ECHO CHAN 

TEL:008615018796671 

8.CONSIGNEE:  

 TATAWAR MAANA TRADING EST. 

AL KHADRA COMMERCIAL CENTER, AL BALADIAH STREET, JEDDAH, 

KINGDOM OF SAUDI ARABIA 

TEL: 966920011035 

MOB: 00966504881194 

EMAIL: FHGWAI@GMAIL.COM 

CR NO: 1010715899 

VAT NO: 300416685900003 

IMPORT NUMBER: 5010155 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

-----------------------  

Full set of 3/3 cma-cgm obls & express release letters are surrenderred to our office.  

As per shpr's written instruction,you are kindly requested to release cargo to:  

 

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

Without presentation of cma-cgm original B/L. 

Tks for yr always warm cooperation.  

And if any porb, pls don't hesitate to ctc us. 
 
 
 
Thanks and Best Regards 

  

 

  
Lucia LIU 
Westbound Team 
Customer Care Dept  
CMA CGM – Xiamen Branch 
  
Direct line: +(86) 592 2666658 
VoIP: 8788 6658 
www.cma-cgm.com 

 
 

 
 


